

GENEVIEVE WEBER

LAW CLERK

503.595.5300 | genevieve.weber@klarquist.com



OVERVIEW

Genevieve focuses on patent preparation and prosecution within the firm's Life Sciences and Biotechnology practice group. She has more than a decade of molecular biology, biochemistry, and chemistry research experience across multiple organisms and systems.

Genevieve earned her B.S. in bioinformatics and molecular biology from Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute and her Ph.D. in pathobiology from The Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine. As a postdoctoral researcher, she was a key member of several research teams within Oregon State University's botany and plant pathology, chemistry, and wood science and engineering departments.

Genevieve joined Klarquist as a summer associate in 2019.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ Klarquist Sparkman, LLP | Summer Associate, 2019 | Portland, OR
- ▶ Oregon State University | Postdoctoral Researcher, 2011-2018 | Corvallis, OR
- ▶ Oncotarget | Scientific Copy Editor, 2015-2018 | Orchard Park, NY
- ▶ ScienceDocs | Scientific Copy Editor, 2013-2016 | Portland, OR
- ▶ Towson University | Adjunct Faculty, 2010-2011 | Towson, MD

EDUCATION

J.D. Candidate, 2021,
Lewis & Clark Law School

Ph.D., Pathobiology, The
Johns Hopkins School of
Medicine, 2011

B.S., Bioinformatics and
Molecular Biology,
Rensselaer Polytechnic
Institute, 2005

ADMISSIONS

United States Patent and
Trademark Office (Reg.
No. 78,520), 2019

PRACTICE AREAS

Patents

TECHNOLOGY AREAS

Life Sciences &
Biotechnology
Plants